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D a t e : 1 r 1 " * l t e '

To,
Prof. DiPesh Panchal
p*unt.n, of Electronics & Communication Engg'

t"t; ; t ; .  of Technology, Nirma University

Dear Prof. DiPesh Panchal'

with pleasure, I would l ike to intbrm you that the Director General '  NU has approved your Minor

Research project t i tred..An Energy E,ff-rcient rndoor Security System For Surveil lance"' l 'he

financial assistance of Rs.55,000/- is sanctioned for same' You wil l  be governed by the NU

prescr ibedMinorResearchProjectguidel inesandthecondi t ionsasbelow:

l .Youw i l l comp le te thePro jec tby lS l0T l20 lg .Nocaseex tens ionw i l l beg ran ted .

2. Adhere to the financial assistance is as below mentioned budget head:

Equtpm""t and Accessories:
30.000/-

Consumables:
55,000/

J . ,"li#** * pr;@ 
p.J..r" ''r tr arso required to have

progress report by the end of every six months' The further *'t":t,:l:":T:T::',:til:

;i;";";; ,uun,'irrion of the prosress report. The report is to be submitted to the

D i r e c t o r G e n e r a l , N U ( t h r o u g h p r o p e r c h a n n e l ) a f t e r e x a m i n a t i o n o f t h e s a n r e b y t h e

Committee (constituted at the time of subrnitting the proposal)'

This is for your information and further action'

{7' 'u
Director (DRl)

C .C :
l .  Hol  concerned.
2. [ loD concerned,
3. DY. Registrar- ITNU'
4. o.s. -  lT
5. lnternal Auditor,
6. Chief Accounts Officer

Arnount Sanct ioned
Budget Head


